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COMMON GOOD ASSET REGISTER FOR THE FORMER BURGH OF DORNOCH

	LAND AND BUILDINGS

	Dornoch was erected into a Royal Burgh by a Charter by Charles II dated 14 July 1628. All land deriving title from the Charter is considered to be inalienable.




	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Burghfield Path
	IV25 3SL.
UPRN: 130142796.
Path runs between Cnoc-an-Lobht to Gilchrist Square with footpaths down to High Street & St Gilberts Street.
	Total area of 1120.27m².
Form of title is unclear but always treated as Common Good land & is maintained by Common Good Fund.

	Dornoch Burn
	IV25 3LP.
UPRN: 130142786.
Watercourse running along Station Road, Shore Road & through The Links to Dornoch Sands.
	Total area of 1379.13m².
Form of title is unclear but always treated as Common Good land & is maintained by Common Good Fund.

	Dornoch Firth salmon fishings
	UPRN: 130111928.
Dornoch Point up coast alongside golf course & extending out into the sea. Adjacent to Tain salmon fishings.
	Always considered to be Common Good. The claim of the Burgh having a right to the salmon fishing is referred to in the 1835 General Report of the Commissioners into the State of Municipal Corporations in Scotland. Inalienable.
Leased on “environment lease”.

	Dornoch Links  including :– 
aerodrome site, beach car park, bowling club, caravan park, coastguard office, golf club, golf club greenkeepers shed, lifeboat shed, play park site, sewage treatment works, pumping station, store, tennis court, toilet block.

	UPRN: 130111921. 
Site is located to the east of the town bordered by Dornoch sands to the south, the dunes to the east, adjacent to Littletown area and running along the rear of Grange Road and to the rear of the seaward houses on Elizabeth Crescent and Earls Cross Gardens.
	Total area of 2143235.56m².
The Links is Common Good by virtue of the Royal Charter of 14 July 1628. The 1835 General Report of the Commissioners into the State of Municipal Corporations in Scotland refers to it being land of the Burgh. Inalienable.
With the exception of the beach car park and the toilet block, all other units referred to under the Links heading are currently leased out.

	Littletown land

	IV25 3NL.
Site is located at the rear of 10 Clunie Crescent near 1 Well Street.
	Total area of 12.87m².
All of Littletown land was originally part of the Common Good by virtue of the Royal Charter of 14 July 1628. This is a remnant of the original land. Site used as a garage stance. Inalienable. Leased out.






	ART AND ARTIFACTS



	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Provost Chains of Office 
	In storage.
	Chain of office was gifted to the Burgh by the Duke of Sutherland in 1911. 18 carat chain with collar consisting of Sutherland Arms in enamel with links and shields engraved with Provosts names, a modelled & cased figure of St Andrew & cross at back. Badge is a shield bearing enamelled Arms of Dornoch surrounded by 4 gold leaf & scroll ornaments & 4 enamelled thistle sprays. Gold loop with Sutherland crest attaches Badge to Collar.

	Provost Robes
	In storage with Chains
	Black velvet with large white fur yoke. 

	Charter
	In storage with Chains and robes.
	Parchment Charter of Burgh of Dornoch.

	Portrait – Queen Victoria
	Hangs in Dornoch Council Chamber, High Street, IV25 3SH.
	Presented by the Duke of Sutherland to the Royal Burgh of Dornoch in 1906.
Franz Xaver Winterhalter, oil on canvas, 266x175.5cm.

	Portrait – John Sutherland, Secretary, Dornoch Golf Club
	Hangs in Courthouse café, Castle Street, IV25 3SD.
	Transferred from Sutherland District Council in 1974.
David Alison, oil on canvas, 76.5x63.5cm.

	Painting of Dornoch
	Hangs in Dornoch Council Chamber, High Street, IV25 3SH.
	Transferred from Sutherland District Council in 1974.
R. Gray, oil on canvas, 65x97.7cm.

	Lock and Key from Dornoch town stocks
	In Historylinks Museum, The Meadows, IV25 3SF.

	Heavy metal lock and key from the town stocks. On loan to the museum.

	“Deid Bell”
	In Historylinks Museum, The Meadows, IV25 3SF.

	Used to make announcements and marked “Dornoch”. On loan to the museum.

	Victory Loan Flag
	In Historylinks Museum, The Meadows, IV25 3SF.

	Presented to the Burgh on behalf of the King in 1919. On loan to the museum.





	COMMON GOOD FUND



	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Dornoch Common Good Fund
	N/A
	Fund set up for benefit of former Burgh of Dornoch. Financial information about this fund is contained within the Annual Accounts and Area Committee monitoring reports which are available on the Highland Council website.




	PROPERTY/LAND ACQUIRED SINCE  THE ABOLITION OF THE BURGHS IN 1975 BY DORNOCH COMMON GOOD FUND AND HELD AS COMMON GOOD INVESTMENT PROPERTY



	Name of asset
	Location
	Description

	Historylinks Museum site

	The Meadows, IV25 3SF.
UPRN: 130082170.
Located adjacent to Castle Cottage and to the rear of Dornoch Castle Hotel.
	Total site area 1080.45m².
706m² of the site was purchased in 1995 by Sutherland District Council as Trustees of Dornoch Common Good Fund & leased for the building of the Heritage Centre.
The rest of the land was purchased by the then Highland Regional Council but the whole site is held on the common good account.
It is leased to Dornoch Heritage SCIO. Alienable.
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